Dear Requester,

NCC-046575-20 EV chargers

Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act.

Please see response below.

How many EV charging points have
you installed in your authority area
since 20177 (Please give data
broken down by calendar year)

How many EV
charging points
that are currently
installed in your
authority area
are either a)
rapid 43kW+, b)
fast 7KW — 42kW
or c) slow 3-
6kW? (Please
give data
separately, as
of today’s date)

How many EV charging points do
you plan to install in your authority
area between today’s date and 31st
December 2025 that are either a)
rapid 43kW+, b) fast 7kW — 42kW
or c) slow 3-6kW? (Please give
data separately broken down by
calendar year - if 2025 is too far
away, please give details on as
much forecast as you have

How many requests lobbying for on-street
EV charging points have you received since
20177 (Please give data broken down by
calendar year)




Nottinghamshire County Council, in
partnership with Nottingham and
Derby city councils were awarded
funding from the Office of Low
Emission vehicles to help deliver a
number of initiatives to promote and
encourage ultra-low emission
vehicles through the ‘Go Ultra Low
Nottingham’ (GUL) programme
(further information on this
programme can be found at

23 public EV charging sites, across
17 towns in

Nottinghamshire (Arnold, Barton in
Fabis, Beeston, Carlton, Eastwood,
Hucknall, Kimberley, Kirkby in
Ashfield, Mansfield, Mapperley,
Netherfield, Newark, Retford,
Stapleford, Sutton in Ashfield, West
Bridgford and Worksop).

All sites were installed and
operational during 2019 and funded
via the GUL programme.

Please refer to the table below.

http://goultralownottingham.org.uk/).

Nottinghamshire
County Council
(via GUL
programme)
have installed
public EV
charging
infrastructure
across23
locations consist
of 10 rapid
devices and 55
fast devices.

Please refer to
the table below.

No specific target number planned.

The Transport Planning Team have

received a total of 6 enquiries/ requests
relating to on-street EV charging since

2017.

2017: 2
2018: 1
2019: 2
2020: 1

We trust this now resolves your enquiry and where we have not been able to provide details we expect that this information is not held by

Nottinghamshire county Council at this time.

We suggest all requesters search under our publication scheme in advance of requesting information under the freedom of information act.



http://goultralownottingham.org.uk/

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords. i.e. un regulated / care / home etc.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our
decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or
email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards
Compilaints and Information Team
Nottinghamshire County Council

County Hall
Dear Sir/Madam,
I would be grateful if you could please provide the following information via email under the Freedom of Information Act:

1. How many EV charging points have you installed in your authority area since 20177 (Please give data broken down by calendar
year)

2. How many EV charging points that are currently installed in your authority area are either a) rapid 43kW+, b) fast 7kW — 42kW or c)
slow 3-6kW? (Please give data separately, as of today’s date)

3. How many EV charging points do you plan to install in your authority area between today’s date and 31st December 2025 that are either
a) rapid 43kW+, b) fast 7kW — 42kW or c) slow 3-6kW? (Please give data separately broken down by calendar year — if 2025 is too
far away, please give details on as much forecast as you have)


http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk

4. How many requests lobbying for on-street EV charging points have you received since 20177 (Please give data broken down by
calendar year)

Please prioritise your response to the questions in the order asked i.e. if time constraints do not allow for all questions to be
answered, please answer Q1 first.



